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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 7:46 AM

To: josey.loh@fwd.com; SUR

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SLQ4339R

DOA: 19/02/2019

Dear Josey,

The market value of SLQ 4339R is $31K-$34K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 7:45 AM

To: josey.loh@fwd.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Our Ref: 1201900004914

Subject: FW: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SLQ4339R Our Ref: 1201900004914 DOA: 19/02/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com [mailto:josey.loh@fwd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 5:00 PM
Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SLQ4339R Our Ref: 1201900004914 DOA: 19/02/2019
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Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 19/02/2019.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Josey Loh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5872
E josey.loh@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

¥

insurance

insurance

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

: AVG. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
H WWW.avg.com
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARFINOF Rehate Fnnning

Singapore NRIC
2810C

SLQ4339R
Yes

12 Mar 2019
TOYOTA

LEXUSIS250 AUTO STD

Black
2007
4GR0342152

JTHBK262002050102

153.0 kW (205 bhp)
$36,637.00

28 Aug 2007

28 Aug 2007

4

$40,301.00

Forfeited

$0.00

27 Aug 2022/
E - Open Category
5

$25,486.00
$17,620.00
$17,620.00

vory 103

(WD)
Ball g\ifs S 'SMQ’RS

M Ne &34, a0 —&34a0

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Mar 2019
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Horme » Used Cars » SO Car Credit » Lexus 15250 (New 5-yr COF)

Lexus 15250 (New 5-yr COE)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price $58,800
Depreciation $11,750 fyr Reg Date 14-Nov-2008
(5yrs COE left)
Mileage 125,945 km (12.2k Jyr) Manufactured 2008
Road Tax $1,980 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value ) N.A. oMV () $37,374
COE N.A. ARF $37,374
Engine Cap 2,500 cc Power 153.0 kW (205 bhp)
Curb Weight ¢ 1,625 kg No. of Owners = 2

Type of Vehicle Luxury Sedan

Features

2.5L V6 Dual WT-I Engine, 6 Speed Auto Transmission, Paddle Shifters, Push Start Engine, Keyless Entry, Cruise
Control, Rear Aircon, Electric Seats, View specs of the Lexus 15250 {2006-2013)

Shortlist Compare Add note

Accessoties Report Errar More Actions

Factory Fitted Audio System, Electrical Retractable Side Mirrors, Upholstery Electric Leather Seats, Multi Function
Steering, Reverse Sensors,

Seller Information

Description Company $Q Car Credit
Options To Renew COE 10 Years At $65800! Own A Luxury Car At A Affordable Price, Well Maintained, Low » dealer's pricelist
Mileage! Reliable And Smooth Drive. Flexible Bank/ In House Loan Package With Attractive Interest Rate » 1 vehs sold | 15 vehs available

Available, View And Test Drive It, Buy It From Us With A Peace Of Mind, Professional After Sales Service Assured.
Address 18 Sin Ming Lane #04-02C

Search cars nearby this location

Category
COE Car, Premium Ad Car Location Midview City
| Office No 63390586
Status
Available Contact Person(s)  Ken 91218186
Justin 91827511
Kelvin 97593539,
Resources Lester 96192665

- Vehicle Evaluation
e mmenes Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

m Car Valuation - Free
E Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Gel started

Posted on: 11-Feb-2019 | Last Updated on; 11-Feb-2019

Upfront Payment

Transfer Fee $25

Down Payment $17,640 (change) Maximum 70% Loan |
1st Instalment $815 Based on 3.75% interest rate :
Insurance g Powered by

Compare

‘upfront payment required! (Get a quote) .‘A‘V]VA |



